H Davies - Councillor

From: Hugh Davies - Councillor

Sent: 12 November 2018 13:54

To: S —————— 7O

Subject: R Council meeting 12th November 2018.

Dear-;4!LéM

As | have a clash of meetings with Holford P.C.
(they only meet every other month) may | tender my apologies. Thank you,

"\ My Report.
e 1
Q./ One of the outcomes of S.C.C. 12* September 2018 “CUTS" is a <
Consultation on the sed tosefvbesandwpponfor'ctildtg_nond Famll=; -
The proposal being considered Is to S.C.CoGETSET gERVICHIg, & - T
Contribution to support fage farmWies 2 needs, 'P"’” . e Oy
e

4-‘\ Will drop in a Info sheet N ———
@) :

— Plan_of Roads which are * gritted this winter,

,9 . 4
C HPC Transport Forum Review Group Quarterly Report 2018, Q3.
As your representative was unable to attend Ithought this handout may be useful.

N\
@\ County wide Parking Review.
/A Tull “consultation exercise for each town will take place with all

on 8 school sites across the county,(Mmebead,WestSomersetCollegeMichexplresatﬂ\eend of M

But not all bad news | note in the “Free Press 9/11/18" Bridgewater College Trust will take over and i
mprove mespomceuu'e'sprovision
¥ e




C_'cw,r\;j 3 H‘\\
w Opening Hours - County Hall.
From 1" November 2018, A-Block Visitors Reception relocating to
B- Block as part of refurbishment work.

830 am. unti 5p.m. Monday to Thursday.
8.30a.m. until 4.30p.m. on a Friday.

These changes mean a reduction of 3 horf‘—m

The Contact Centre opening hours will remain the same Monday

From 8.a.m. until 6.P.m.

Change to 8.30.a.m. until 5.30.p.m. Tuesday through to Friday,

A reduction of half hour each morning and afternoon (total 1 hour per day),

Please contact me if required.

Kind regards to all.




